
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

Homeland      
Security
Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655

October 1, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR:     Kevin Tyrell, FOIA Officer
 United States Secret Service

FROM:                                Henry Rand
FOIA Program Specialist

SUBJECT:                          2021-HQFO-00009

Attached is a FOIA request received in the DHS FOIA/PA Office.  The requester is seeking 
records regarding the following:

1. All conversations that were recorded by secret service agents assigned to President 
Trump or technology that had the ability to record conversations that were in direct 
contact with Donald J. Trump on September 21, 2020

2. All available transcripts of conversations made by Donald J. Trump on September 21, 
2020

3. All communications through electronic means (including but not limited to email, IM, 
secure communication lines) between secret service members that were assigned to 
President Trump on September 21, 2020 that contained the following key words and 
phrases: “nomination”, “Judge Barrett”, and “Amy Coney Barrett”

4. All transcripts and audio recordings from technology that is in the White House and is 
operated and maintained by the US Secret Service from the date September 21, 2020

Upon review of the subject matter, I have determined that, if such documents exist, they would 
be under your purview.  Please respond directly to the requester.

The requester has been notified of this transfer.  A copy of the transmittal letter is attached.


